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Cortney Leach

From: Cora Willett <cwillett@stockmeister.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Cortney Leach
Cc: Nanette Wickline
Subject: Moreno visit

Cortney, 
 
On 8/29/2023 Bernie Moreno, a legally qualified candidate for US Senate, had a private meeƟng with Alan Stockmeister 
next door.  AŌer their meeƟng, Mr. Stockmeister took Mr. Moreno on a tour of Total Media, including Main Street TV 
(which broadcasts on 105.3 FM/1330AM), 105.5 FM WXTQ, and 96.7FM WKOV.  When in the studios, the on-air staff 
made Ɵme to speak with Mr. Moreno on-air. 
 
The stop in Main St TV (105.3FM/1330AM) was from approximately 9:39am to 9:48am – 9 minutes during the regularly 
scheduled morning community news show. 
The stop in the WXTQ studio was approximately 9:52am to 9:57am – 5 minutes during the regularly scheduled NuƩ HuƩ 
morning show. 
The stop in WKOV studio was approximately 10:00am to 10:05am – 5 minutes at the very end of the regularly scheduled 
MaƩ and the Morning Crew morning show. 
 
Mr. Moreno and the DJs did menƟon and talk about the fact that he is running for a seat in the Ohio US Senate in March 
2024. 
 
As a private guest of Mr. Stockmeister (primary stock-holder for Jackson County BroadcasƟng Inc.), Mr. Moreno, his 
campaign, nor any other organizaƟon were charged for this air Ɵme. 
 
The shows are likely exempt from filing, but we should place the informaƟon in our Public File, as a good faith 
effort.  We would welcome the equal Ɵme from Mr. Moreno’s opposing candidates for the Republican Primary, anyway. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Cora Willett 
Total Media 
740.710.1994 – cell 
PO BOX 667 
Jackson, OH 45640 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 


